ot

| ‘ “epa

Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht um Chaomhn C it

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Mr Ray Mulrennan Johnstown Castle Estate

Ballynowlart County Wexford, Ireland
Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
Clonbuuogue R Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
Edenderry Contae Loch Garman, Eire
County Offaly T. +353 53916 0600
. ) f: +353 53916 0699
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie -
LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
2 October 2006 o ; W0049-02

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, in
respect of an application for the review of a waste licence by Bord Na Mona for a facility at
Clonbulloge Ash Repository, Cloncreen Bog, Clonbulloge, Co. Offaly.

Dear Mr Mulrennan,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency
hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a revised waste licence subject to conditions to Bord
Na Mona in respect of a facility at Clonbulloge Ash Repository, Cloncreen Bog, Clonbulloge,
Co. Offaly.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

The Agency’s decision was made following consideration of an objection to the Agency’s
proposed decision in the matter in accordance with the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2005
and related Regulations. The objection, technical committee report, final decision and
associated documents are available for inspection or purchase at the Agency’s headquarters and
on our website at www.epa.ie/Licensing.

Please note that the waste licence register number assigned to this application is W0049-02.
Please use the register number in any future communications in respect of this matter.

Yours sincerely,

I/0Sleon Foaver

Noeleen Keavey
Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Guidance
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